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BO3CFCA44AEEE12185256223006EO0AE8
CN=Chet Rhodes/O=ARRB

CN=R ecord/O=ARRB
Tom Samoluk/ARRB

08/25/1995

4:09:00 PM

08/25/1995

4:01:58 PM

Re: transcripts

Per our conversation, here are all corrected transcripts to be put together in the "g" drive. You will recall that
you previously had created a file called "transcrpt." Perhaps you could just replace the old with the new, which
are attached. Thanks. To: Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: From: guest2/ARRBDate: 08/17/95 04:40:27 PMSubject: Re:
transcriptsTom--I made the changes to the New Orleans hearing today. | attach the new version of the
transcript in this e-mail. The other transcripts are attached as well, but you should have received copies of
them last week. The one named 0628.wpd is the only corrected one | did not send you last week.Hope you
had a nice vacation.Tracy BrandtTo: guest2/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRB Date: 08/04/95 11:19:02
AMSubject: transcripts
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